

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)**

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - handicapped ed.

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

---

**Pre Topic:**

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN9003,

---

**Topic:**

CCDEB funding

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/16/2001	wjackson 06/16/2001		_____			
/1			kfollet 06/17/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/17/2001		

FE Sent For:

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)**

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - handicapped ed.

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

**Pre Topic:**

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN9003,

**Topic:**

CCDEB funding

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	mlief	1 Wlj 6/16	kjl 6/17	kjl/pg 6/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDING

Department of Public Instruction

County Children With Disabilities Education Boards

Motion #853

Provide an inflationary funding increase to the four  
CCDEBs.

\$220,000 GPR

CN7007 IN

TC w/Dave C 6/16

116 01-02

214,8 02-03

9024 (2) (ac)

38,7

71,6

2001

Date (time) needed \_\_\_\_\_

LRB b 0743 / 1

AMDT TO BUDGET SUB AMDT

MJL: WLJ: \_\_\_\_\_

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT  
TO SENATE AMENDMENT \_\_\_\_\_,  
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,  
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment ~~amendment~~ as follows:

- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :
- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :
- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :
- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :
- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :
- #. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

AMENDMENTS

LRB 60743/1

MJL: \_\_\_\_\_

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: ..... create → item: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page 136, line 9: in ~~(de)~~ increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ 116,000 and in ~~(de)~~ increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ 1214,800 to ~~increase~~ funding for the ~~purpose~~ ~~[purposes]~~ for which the appropriation is made ~~[to increase funding for~~ ..... ]\*

#. Page 136, line 1: in ~~(de)~~ decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ 38,700 and in ~~(de)~~ decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ 71,600 [to ~~de~~crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ...crease funding for ..... ]\*

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: ..... create → item: → afterline [or the applicable item]  
For the "frozen" item text, execute: create → item: → frz: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page ....., line .....  
..... Page ....., line .....: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ ..... and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ ..... [to ...crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ...crease funding for ..... ]\*

\* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

